
11PD041 - Appeal 

 
From: Bill Cook [mailto:BillCook@GoldenWest.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2012 4:18 PM 

To: Petersen Bonny; Doyle Charity; Davis Dave; Brown Gary; Wright Jerry; Roberts John; Mason Jordan; 

Nordstrom Ritchie; Sasso Ron; Kooiker Sam; Laurenti Steve 
Cc: Lacock Fletcher; Fisher Vicki 

Subject: Planned Development of 3840 Tower Road 

 
Mayor Sam Kooiker and City Council Members: 
 
Please allow me to submit additional information related to agenda item #104 at Monday night’s City 
Council meeting. Attached is another set of photographs simulating how an additional (seventh) tree 
and the relocation of another tree would better screen the proposed dish antenna. Attachment R1 
portrays the size of all seven trees at installation and attachment R2 portrays the size of the trees after 
two years growth. Attachment labeled Landscape plan 2-3-2012 is the corresponding revised landscape 
plan we are submitting to the planning staff today. We believe that the addition of the seventh tree and 
relocation of a neighboring tree provides proper and reasonable screening of the proposed dish 
antenna. 
 
I also need to address an error made in my cover letter sent yesterday.  The letter I sent prior to the 
certified notice to Cathy Koch was sent on December 6th, not in November as indicated in the cover 
letter. I hope this does not cause any confusion.  
 
Thank you for your time and attention.  
  
Sincerely,  
 
Bill Cook 
Manager-Wireless Services 
Golden West Telecommunications 
(605)721-1050 Desk 
(605)209-6790 Cell 
 
 
Note: The information contained in this message, including any attachments, may be privileged, confidential, or 
protected from disclosure under state or federal laws. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, 
or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify the Sender immediately by a "reply to sender only" message and 
destroy all electronic or paper copies of the communication, including any attachments.  
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